- PHILADELPHIA .- The Capital of the State of Pennsylvania, founded by William Penn in 1682, and next to New York is the largest City in the Union. Many of its principal edifices are raised on basements and entered by flights of steps of white marble, and the city generally has a very handsome appearance. Among the educational and literary establishments are the University, occupying two handsome edifices, comprising three departments,—the academical, collegiate, and medical,—the last the oldest and largest in the Union, Jefferson Medical College, Pennsylvania Medical College, and Gorard College for Orphaus, named after its founder, who left funds so ample that he directed half a million sterling, or more if necessary, to be expended on the buildings alone, but coupled the bequest with the very singular restriction, that no ceclesiastic, missionary, or minister, should hold any appointment in the college, or be admitted for any purpose within its premises. One of the most fortunate events in the history of Philadelphia was the selection of it for a residence by the celebrated Dr. Franklin, to whom it is indebted for many of its most important improvements. In 1787 the Convention which arranged the Constitution of the United States met in it; in 1790 the first Congress, by selecting it for their place of meeting, eventually made it the capital of the Union, which it continued to be considered till 1800, when it was supplanted by Washington; from which city it is distant 125 miles, from New York 87 miles, from Montreal 473 miles, and from Toronto 485 miles. Population in 1852, 409,354.
- CANADA DIRECTORY, price \$5, published by John MATHER, C., printing ink manufacturer, Keyston ink Lovell, Montreal, V. B. Palmer & Co., agents, works, corner Edward and School sts. north east corner Fifth and Chesnut sts.
- CUMMINGS & PEACOCK, proprietors of the Evening Bulletin and the Saturday Bulletin and American
- Courier, 112 South Third st.

 DOUGLASS, B., & Co., "The Mercantile Agency,"
 south east corner of Third and Market sts.
- EVENING BULLETIN, daily, Cummings & Peacock, proprietors, 112 South Third st. HARRISON, A. W., manufacturer of Harrison's Colum-
- bian perfumery and inks, 26 South Seventh st. HAWKSWORTH & BARNDOLLAR, proprietors of the
- Morning Times, 318 Chesnut st. JAYNE, Dr. D., & SON, proprietors of Jaynes' Family
- Medicines, manufactory and counting house, 242 Chesnut st.
- JOHNSON, L., & Co., Philadelphia Type Foundry, es-tablished in 1796; letter founding, stereotyping, electrotyping, and wood engraving, 6 Sansom st. LINDSAY & BLAKISTON, publishers and booksellers
 - publications, 25 South Sixth above Chesnut st.

- McMICHAEL, MORTON, proprietor of the North American and United States Gazette, 132 South Third st. MORNING TIMES, annual subscription to daily, \$5, to weekly, \$2; Hawksworth & Barndollar, proprietors, 318 Chesnut st.
- NORTH AMERICAN AND UNITED STATES GA-ZETTE, annual subscription to daily \$8, tri-weekly \$5, weekly \$1, Morton McMichael, proprietor, 132 South Third st.
- PALMER, V. B., & Co., American newspaper subscription and advertising agency, and agents for the Canada Directory, north east corner Fifth and Chesnut sts.
- PETERSON, T. B., publisher and bookseller, wholesale and retail, of the most popular books, 102 Chesnut st.
- SATURDAY BULLETIN AND AMERICAN COURIER, weekly, Cummings & Peacock, proprietors, 112 South Third st.
- periodicals and religious, medical, and scientific TOPPAN, CARPENTER & Co., bank note engravers.
- PORTLAND. MAINE .- A very thriving City and the Metropolis of the State, situated on a peninsula at the western extremity of Casco Bay. It has one of the finest harbors on the whole sea-coast of the Union, seldom or never closed by ice, and certain of becoming the scaport of a very extensive commerce. It has a large foreign and coasting trade, and many vessels engaged in the cod and mackerel fisheries. The superiority of the harbor has induced a decision on the part of the proprietors of the Great Eastern steamer to despatch her to this port on her first voyage, there being indeed but very few other ports in America that can receive a vessel of her dimensions and draught. The enterprise of the citizens induced the commencement, in 1844, of the Atlantic and St. Lawrence Railway, with a view of promoting commercial reciprocity with this Province, and which is now incorporated with the Grand Trunk Railway of Canada. The steamers of the Canadian Ocean Steamship Company arrive and depart here fortnightly during winter. Rapid as has hitherto been the growth of Portland, this important undertaking will yet further accelerate its destiny as an important commercial city. It is handsomely built, and its views, landward and seaward, are really beautiful. It has access by regular steamers with Nova Scotia, several ports in New Brunswick, and with Boston and New York; as also it has many railway connections. Distant from Boston 105 miles, from New York 336 miles, from Montreal 292 miles, from Quebec 317, and from Stratford, C. W. (by Grand Trunk Railway throughout) 714 miles Population about 26,000.
- ADAMS, CHARLES II., proprietor of Elm house.
- BROWN, J. B., & SON, sugar refiners, York st. BROWN, WARREN, commission merchant and dealer in all kinds of lumber, Brown's wharf.
- CANADA DIRECTORY, price \$5, published by John Lovell, Montreal; G. R. Davis & Brother, agents, 53 Exchange st.
- CASCO BANK, Eliphalet Greely, president; Nathan Cummings, Ezra Carter, jr., William Evans, Charles Jones, St. John Smith, Samuel E. Spring, directors; E. P. Gerrish, cashier, Middle st.
- CHASE, LEAVITT & Co., importers of West India
- produce, Widyery's wharf. CHURCHILL, E., & Co., West India produce merchants, Portland pier.
- CONANT, A. & R. O., wholesale grocers and commission merchants, 153 Commercial st.
- COOLIDGE, M. & J., general commission merchants and wholesale dealers in flour, corn, pork, lard, West India goods, and groceries, 3 Atlantic Railroad wharf.
- COX, JOHN, & Co., dealers in coal and cement, 5 Atlantic wharf.
- CRAM, N. O., commission merchant, Commercial st.

- DAVIS, GEORGE R., & BROTHER, stationers and manufacturers of paged account books, importers of and dealers in every description of foreign and domestic stationery, paperhangings, &c., and agents for the Canada Directory, 53 Exchange st.
- DEERING, RUFUS, commission merchant and dealer in flour, lime, and lumber, Hobson's wharf, house 272 Commercial st.
- DOLE & MOODY, commission merchants and wholesale dealers in flour, corn, and West India goods, 1 New block, Atlantic wharf, foot of India st.
- EDWARDS, C., & Co., manufacturers of pianofortes, next door to Post office.
- ELM HOUSE, Charles II. Adams, proprietor. EMERY & FOX, (successors to J. B. Brown & Co.,)
- importers of sugar and molasses, commission merchants, and agents for New York and Portland
- steamers, 1 Brown's wharf. FESSENDER, S. & D. W., counsellors-at-law, 1281 Middle st. corner Union st.
- FOX, FRANKLIN & Co., commission merchants, agents for the sale of manufactured tobacco, Dupont's gunpowder, and dealers in flour, provisions, &c., 194 Fore st.